From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: City Clerk Department
Subject:

Date:

Online Form Submittal: Citizen Board/Committee Application

Tuesday, August 26, 2025 1:55:02 PM

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Citizen Board/Committee Application

Contact Information

Applications remain on file for 6 months only.

Choose from the
following

Name
Email Address
Organization

Address

City

State

Zip Code
Phone Number

Fax Number

About Yourself

Number of Years as a
Deltona Resident

What Commission
district do you reside
in?

Are you a registered
voter in Volusia

Planning and Zoning Board

Lori Warnicke
warweblori@gmail.com
n/a

P. O. Box 383 (655 Lake Butler Ave do not send mail to this
address)

Osteen (in the City limits of Deltona )
FL

32764

407-948-1188

NO FAX NUMBER

25+ Years

District 6

Yes


mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:CityClerkDept@ci.deltona.fl.us

County?

Who is your employer?
(Please include
number of years,
address, phone
number and title /
position)

Please summarize your
work experience.

List any volunteer
service organizations,
clubs, or professional
societies you are a
member of and give
the positions or titles
you have held.

Describe any additional
knowledge, skKill,
education, or
experience you have,
which would assist you
in the duties of this
Board/Committee.

Explain why you want
to serve on this
Board/Committee, and
include any potential
contribution you
selection would bring.

Potential Conflict of
Interest

Have you ever been
convicted for violation
of any federal, state,
county, or municipal
law, regulation, or
ordinance? If so, give
details. Do not include
traffic violations or fines

Retired but worked 35 years in construction business and 5
years for a fountain/landscape company.

Working in construction | worked one on one with builders,
developers, home buyers and other trades. In 2008 we
transitioned into more of a service orientated company, when the
new housing market fell.

| serviced on the Volusia County Animal Services board for two
terms in early 2000. Was secretary for the Volusia County
Cattlemen's Assoc. under Don Lefils for two terms. Was a
member of the Equine Search and Rescue, worked the fires of
1998 and several Hurricanes. Volunteered for over 30 years at
the annual Cracker Day Rodeo and was a member of the Volusia
County Fair Assoc. Also supported the Pine Ridge FFA and
countless other community groups.

I have lived in the city of Delton for over 40 years and have built
3 homes, the lasts two were owner builder. | am a hard worker

and get along well with people from all walks of life. | am also a
great problem solver and extremely organized.

| have watched the city grow, even before it was a city. It was just
a place to lay your head at night, most of the people living here
worked outside of the City of Deltona. | feel that | can contribute
to its future growth in a positive was.

| am retired and set my own schedule; | don't see any potential
conflicts.

no



of $100 or less that
were imposed, unless it
also included a jail
sentence.

List names, addresses,
and telephone
numbers of at least
three persons who are
in a position to
comment on your
qualifications and of
whom inquiry may be
made by the City of
Deltona.

Additional Information
or Comments

Randi Priest, 430 Collins Road, Osteen FI 32764 407-402-8036,
Connie Powers, 1739 Rutledge Rd. Longwood Fl. 32779 407-
252-7632

Jon Ruhff 1212 Sunshine Tree Blvd. Longwood FI 32779 407-
886-1963

Thank you for considering my application, | feel | know the City of
Delton a how we can work together to make is a better place to
live, work and thrive.
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